From: Deana M. Bennett

To: Adam Rankin; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD; Hearings, OCD. EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; McMillan
Michael. EMNRD; Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD

Cc: Clory L. Wetzsteon; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Michael Feldewert; Julia Broggi; David L. Washington; Antillon
Andrea; Pete Domenici; Lorraine Hollingsworth

Subject: [EXT] RE: NGL Whitt 31 SWD No. 1 Case NO 20404 -- continuance

Date: Friday, March 29, 2019 5:00:45 PM
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Hello All,

As an FYI, even though NGL has agreed to the continuance | will be responding to Solaris” Motion to
Dismiss to close the loop on that motion.

Thanks,

Deana

&d MODRALL SPERLING

Deana M. Bennett

Lawyer

Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com

P.0. Box 2168 | Albuguerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4™ St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuguerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1834 | 0: 505.848.1800

From: Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 4:34 PM

To: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD <KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us>; OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us;
William V. Jones (WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us) <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael,
EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; 'Terry Warnell (TerryG.Warnell@state.nm.us)'
<TerryG.Warnell@state.nm.us>

Cc: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>; Clory L. Wetzsteon <CLWetzsteon@hollandhart.com>;
Florene Davidson (florene.davidson@state.nm.us) <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; Michael
Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Julia Broggi <JBroggi@hollandhart.com>; David L.
Washington <DLWashington@hollandhart.com>; Antillon, Andrea <aantillon@slo.state.nm.us>; Pete
Domenici <pdomenici@domenicilaw.com>; Lorraine Hollingsworth
<lhollingsworth@domenicilaw.com>

Subject: NGL Whitt 31 SWD No. 1 Case NO 20404 -- continuance

**k*

Examiners,
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As noted in COP’s prehearing statement filed yesterday, COP sought NGL's request to continue this
case to the next available examiner docket. NGL has agreed to that request.

We received a motion to dismiss the application filed by Solaris today in which the SLO is included on
the certificate of service. The SLO does not object. | did not immediately hear back from counsel for
Solaris, but since they filed a motion to dismiss, | assume that they do not object to a continuance.

Accordingly, we ask that this case be continued to the next available examiner docket.

Sincerely,
Adam

Adam G. Rankin

Holland & Hart LLP

110 North Guadalupe Suite 1
P.O. Box 2208

Santa Fe, NM 87504

Office: (505) 988-4421
Direct: (505) 954-7294

Cell: (505) 570-0377

Fax (505) 983-6043

E-mail: agrankin@hollandhart.com
Download vCard

Web Bio
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you
in error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you.

From: Clory L. Wetzsteon <CLWetzsteon@hollandhart.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 4:45 PM

To: Florene Davidson (florene.davidson@state.nm.us) <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; Murphy,
Kathleen A, EMNRD <KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us>

Cc: Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>
Subject: EOA & PHS Case NO 20404

All

Due to the late hour, I am emailing the attached Entry of Appearance and a Pre Hearing
Statement for case No 20404 for filing.

Please “REPLY ALL” upon receipt.

Clory L. Wetzsteon

Clarinda (Clory) Wetzsteon
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Legal Assistant, Holland & Hart LLP

110 N. Guadalupe, Suite 1

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Phone: (505) 988-4421

Fax: (505) 819-5562

E-mail: clwetzsteon@hollandhart.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail.

This e-mail may be a confidential attorney-client communication. If you received it in error,
please delete it without forwarding it to others and notify the sender of the error.
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